
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Steve Pittson, DC, President 
Daniel Robinson, Vice-President 

Becky Campo, Secretary 
Anne Stokman, RN, Treasurer 

Vacant, Member 

PO Box 187, Patterson, CA 95363 
Phone (209) 892-8781     Fax (209) 892-3755 

o:\board\2020\01 jan\14 - special meeting\_2020-01-14 special board meeting agenda.docx 1/8/2020 

January 14, 2020 
6:30 pm  

Del Puerto Health Center Conference Room 

1700 Keystone Pacific Parkway, Unit B, 

Patterson, CA  

The Del Puerto Health Care District welcomes you to this meeting, which is regularly held the last Monday of each month, and your interest is 
encouraged and appreciated.  

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by the general public at 
the beginning of the regular agenda. If you wish to speak on an item on the agenda, you are welcome to do so during consideration of the agenda item 
itself. If you wish to speak on a matter that does not appear on the agenda, you may do so during the Public Comment period, however California law 
prohibits the Board from taking action on any matter which is not on the posted agenda unless it is determined to be an emergency by the Board of 
Directors. Persons speaking during the Public Comment will be limited to five minutes or, depending on the number of persons wishing to speak, it 
may be reduced to allow all members of the public the opportunity to address the Board. Public comments must be addressed to the board as a whole 
through the President. Comments to individuals or staff are not permitted.  

CONSENT CALENDAR: These matters include routine financial and administrative actions and are identified with an asterisk (*). All items on the 
consent calendar will be voted on as a single action at the beginning of the meeting under the section titled “Consent Calendar” without discussion. If 
you wish to discuss an item on the Consent Calendar, please notify the Clerk of the Board prior to the beginning of the meeting or you may speak 
about the item during Public Comment Period. 

REGULAR CALENDAR: These items will be individually discussed and include all items not on the consent calendar, all public hearings and 
correspondence. 

CLOSED SESSION: Is the portion of the meeting conducted in private without the attendance of the public or press to discuss certain confidential 
matters specifically permitted by the Brown Act. The public will be provided an opportunity to comment on any matter to be considered in closed 
session prior to the Board adjourning into closed session. 

ANY MEMBER OF THE AUDIENCE DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON A MATTER ON THE AGENDA: Please raise your hand or step to 
the podium at the time the item is announced by the Board President. In order that interested parties have an opportunity to speak, any person 
addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of 5 minutes unless the President of the Board grants a longer period of time. 

BOARD AGENDAS AND MINUTES: Board agendas and minutes are typically posted on the Internet on Friday afternoons preceding a Monday 
meeting at the following website: https://dphealth.specialdistrict.org/board-meeting-agendas.   

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the 
District office at 875 E Street, Patterson, CA during normal business hours. Such documents are also available online, subject to staff’s ability to post 
the documents before the meeting, at the following website https://dphealth.specialdistrict.org/board-meeting-agendas.  

NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS: Board of Director meetings are conducted in English and translation to other languages is not 
provided. Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary. 

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (209) 892-8781. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

Cell phones must to be silenced or set in a mode that will not disturb District business during the meeting. 

Page 1

https://dphealth.specialdistrict.org/board-meeting-agendas
https://dphealth.specialdistrict.org/board-meeting-agendas


Del Puerto Health Care District Board of Directors 
January 14,2020 

Special Meeting Agenda
Page 2 of 2 

o:\board\2020\01 jan\14 - special meeting\_2020-01-14 special board meeting agenda.docx 1/8/2020 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Board of Directors Roll Call

4. Reading of the Mission Statement
“The District’s primary mission is to provide the highest quality health care services through 
Patterson District Ambulance and Del Puerto Health Center, while continuing to expand 
healthcare availability to the citizens of the Del Puerto Health Care District.” 

5. Public Comment Period [Members of the public may address the Board on any issues on the Consent
Calendar and items not listed on the agenda that are within the purview of the District.  Commends on matters
that are list on the agenda may be made at the time the Board is considering each item. Each speaker is
allowed a maximum of five minutes. Board members may not comment or acting on items not on the agenda.]

6. Declarations of Conflict [Board members disclose any conflicts of interest with agenda items]

7. Approval of Agenda Action 
[*Directors may request any consent calendar item be moved to regular calendar or change the order of the
agenda items.]

8. Consent Calendar* [Routine committee reports, minutes, and non-controversial items] Action 
A. *2019-12-16 Special Board Meeting Minutes
B. *2020 Calendar of Regular Board Meetings
C. *Retirement Plan Qualified Default Investment Alternatives
D. *Adoption of CEO Compensation Policy

9. Regular Calendar
A. *Any Consent calendar items moved to regular calendar Action 
B. *2020 Calendar of District Holiday Action 
C. Diana Blythe, MD Professional Services Agreement Ratification Action 
D. Strategic Planning Process Review Information 
E. District Community Health Needs Assessment Survey Budget Action 

10. Upcoming Regular Board and Standing Committee Meeting Dates
Finance – Wednesday, January 22 Board – Monday, January 27 
Finance – Wednesday, February 19 Board – Monday, February 24 
Finance – Wednesday March 25 Board – Monday, March 30 

11. Director Correspondence, Comments, Future Agenda Items Information 

12. Adjourn

Page 2



BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
Board Meeting – January 14, 2020 

Page 1 of 1 

o:\board\2020\01 jan\14 - special meeting\8 2020-01-14 consent calendar summary.docx 1/8/2020 

Department: Chief Executive Office CEO Concurrence:   Yes 

Consent Calendar:  Yes 4/5 Vote Required: No 

These matters include routine financial and administrative actions. 

All items on the consent calendar will be voted on as a single action at the beginning of the meeting under 
the section titled “Consent Calendar” without discussion.  

AGENDA ITEMS 
A. *2019-12-16 Special Board Meeting Minutes
B. *2020 Calendar of Regular Board Meetings
C. *Retirement Plan Qualified Default Investment Alternatives
D. *Adoption of Chief Executive Officer Compensation Policy

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION:  I move the Board of Directors adopt the Consent Calendar as presented. 
MOTION AMENDED: YES     NO 

AMENDMENT:  

Motion Made By Motion Second 
President Pittson 
Vice President Robinson 
Secretary Campo 
Treasurer Stokman 
Director Mac Master 

VOICE VOTE TAKEN:  YES     NO 

_____  Pass  _____  Fail _____  Mixed – take Roll Call Vote 

Roll Call Vote Aye No Abstain Absent 
President Pittson 
Vice President Robinson 
Secretary Campo 
Treasurer Stokman 
Director Mac Master 

MOTION IS: 

_____   Approved      _____   Denied     _____   Approved as amended        _____ Other 

Page 3



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
December 16, 2019 @ 6:30 pm 

Del Puerto Health Center Conference Room, 
1700 Keystone Pacific Parkway, Unit B, Patterson 

Special Meeting Minutes 

o:\board\2019\12-december\2019-12-16 special board meeting minutes.docx 1/7/2020 

1. The Meeting was called to order by President Pittson @ 6:34 pm

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Board of Directors Roll Call determined a quorum was present
Directors Present: Director, Steve Pittson

Director, Anne Stokman 
Director, Becky Campo 
Director, Gallo Mac Master 

Directors Absent: Director, Dan Robinson 
Staff Present:  Administrative Director/CEO, Karin Hennings 

Ambulance Director, Paul Willette 
Health Center Manager, Suzie Talamantes 

District Legal Council: Elizabeth Fratarcangeli of Cole Huber, LLP 

4. President Pittson read the District’s Mission Statement

5. Public Comment Period – None

6. All Board Members declared no conflicts of interest.

7. Approval of Agenda
ACTION: Motion to accept the agenda as presented. 
Moved: Director Stokman; Seconded: Director Campo. 
Ayes: Directors Pittson, Stokman, Campo, Mac Master 
Nayes: None  
Abstain: None 
Motion: Passed 

8. Consent Calendar
A. *Approve Board Minutes for October 28,2019
B. *Approve Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for October 23, 2019
C. *Accept Financial Report & Warrants for October 2019

ACTION: Motion to accept the Consent Calendar as presented. 
Moved: Director Stokman; Seconded: Director Campo 
Ayes: Directors, Pittson, Stokman, Campo, Mac Master 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Motion: Passed  

Page 4



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
December 16, 2019 @ 6:30 pm 

Del Puerto Health Center Conference Room, 
1700 Keystone Pacific Parkway, Unit B, Patterson 

Special Meeting Minutes 

o:\board\2019\12-december\2019-12-16 special board meeting minutes.docx 1/7/2020 

9. Regular Calendar
A. FYE June 30, 2019 Audited Financial Statements Report & Request for Acceptance

David Imus, CPA and Audit Manager, reviewed the expectations and purpose of 
annual audits and the findings of the audit report. The result was a clean audit with 
no major deficiencies to be corrected. Board members requested more time to 
review the audited financial statements prior to approval. 
REVIEW OF THE REPORT IS REQUESTED OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
AND ACTION ON THIS ITEM TABLED TO NEXT BOARD MEETING 

B. 875 E Street Expansion – Phase II Environmental Assessment – Unbudgeted Expense
The Phase I environmental assessment (paperwork) did not reveal any uses of the 
property that would lead to a suspicion of toxic waste or other hazardous material 
being left on the site. However, with the destruction of the hospital building by fire, 
the suggestion is a prudent but limited evaluation of potential soil contamination.  
ACTION: Motion to accept the Environmental Assessment proposal from Condor 
Earth and authorize the Administrative Director / CEO to enter the contract for 
Phase II Environmental Assessment Testing 
Moved: Director Stokman; Second Director Mac Master 
Ayes: Directors, Pittson, Stokman, Campo, Mac Master 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Motion: Passed  

C. Community Health Needs Assessment Data – Unbudgeted Expense
Director Stokman reviewed the progress of data acquisition for the District wide 
health needs study and the lack of ZIP code specific data for 95363, 95313, 95385, 
and 95387. Patient data is only available from OSHPD on a 953—level which would 
not represent our local population specifically. The committee is recommending a 
Consumer Market Research approach which would include survey calls to cell 
phones and land lines with local addresses. The target would be 400 completed 
surveys to provide a statistically significant sampling. The cost for the survey, 
including an advance letter to all households and incentives for those who complete 
the survey, is approximately $78,000. Discussion ensued. Board members wanted 
more time to review and investigate the proposal. 
ACTION ON THIS ITEM TABLED TO SPECIAL BOARD MEETING TO BE HELD 
ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2020. 

D. Declaration of Surplus Property – authorization for CEO to dispose of 2003 Ambulance
ACTION: Motion to adopt Resolution Number 19-11, declaring the 2003 Ford E-450 
Type III Ambulance retired and surplus equipment and authorize the Administrative 

Page 5



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
December 16, 2019 @ 6:30 pm 

Del Puerto Health Center Conference Room, 
1700 Keystone Pacific Parkway, Unit B, Patterson 

Special Meeting Minutes 

o:\board\2019\12-december\2019-12-16 special board meeting minutes.docx 1/7/2020 

Director / CEO to dispose of it in accordance with all applicable rules and 
regulations. 
Motion: Director Stokman; Second: Director Campo 
Ayes: Directors, Pittson, Stokman, Campo, Mac Master 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Motion: Passed  

E. Keystone C4 – authorization for CEO to enter into lease agreement. ACTION:
Motion to authorize the Administrative Director / CEO to enter into a lease
agreement with Golden Bear for the Keystone C4 space, not to exceed eight years,
and commercial realtor’s “finder’s fee” not to exceed $500.
Motion: Director Mac Master; Second: Director Stokman
Ayes: Directors, Pittson, Stokman, Campo, Mac Master
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Motion: Passed

10. Reports
A. Employee Anniversaries & New Hires November/December Years 

PDA Dennis Flannery 17 
Roberto “Beto” Sanchez NEW 

Health Center Lennard Hey 4 
Tina Uanrachawong 9 

B. District Wide Community Assessment – no additional report; covered in item 9A above.
C. West Side Health Care Task Force - Gallo Mac Masters – no report
D. Ambulance – Paul Willette, Director of Ambulance Operations

Mr. Willette reviewed his October report.
E. Health Center - Suzie Talamantes, Health Center Manager

Ms. Talamantes reviewed her reports for October and November. Dr. Blythe will be
returning January 7, 2020.

F. Administration – Karin Hennings, Administrative Director / CEO Reviewed total
compensation for all District employees for CY 2018; reviewed Dr. Blythe’ contract terms,
submitted for a first reading a governance policy on compensation for the CEO, and
provided information to the Board on Qualified Default Investment Alternatives (QDIA).

11. Upcoming Regular Board and Standing Committee Meeting Dates
Finance – None in December Board – Tuesday, January 14 (SPECIAL) 
Finance – Wednesday January 22 Board – Monday, January 27 
Finance – Wednesday February 19 Board – Monday, February 24 

12. Adjourned at 9:15 pm

Page 6



BOARD MEETING DATES

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT January 1      New Year's Day

1 2 3 4 1 January 14    Special Board Meeting

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 January 27    Board Meeting

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 February 17   President's Day

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 February 24   Board Meeting

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT March 20      Board Meeting

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 April 12         Easter
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 April 27        Board Meeting

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT  May 25          Memorial Day

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 No Board Meeting due to Holiday

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 June 29        Board Meeting

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT July 04        Independence Day

1 2 3 4 1 July 27        Board Meeting

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 August 24    Board Meeting

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT September 07   Labor Day

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 September 28   Board Meeting

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 October 26  Board Meeting
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT November 11    Veteran's Day

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 November 30    Board Meeting

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 November 26    Thanksgiving

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 December 25   Christmas Day

29 30 27 28 29 30 31 No Board Meeting due to Holiday

MARCH APRIL

MAY JUNE

JULY AUGUST

NOVEMBER DECEMBER

2020
JANUARY FEBRUARY

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

Page 7





BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
Board Meeting – January 14, 2020 

8C Qualified Default Investment Alternative (QDIA)  Page 1 of 1 

o:\board\2020\01 jan\14 - special meeting\8c. retirement plan qualified default investment alternatives.docx 1/8/2020 

Department: Chief Executive Office CEO Concurrence:   Yes 

Consent Calendar:  Yes 4/5 Vote Required: No 

SUBJECT:  Qualified Default Investment Alternative (QDIA) for retirement account 
default investment when an investment strategy hasn’t been chosen by 
the employee. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors approve a change the Qualified Default 
Investment Alternative fund from the VALIC Money Market Fund, #06 
to the age appropriate T. Rowe Price Retirement series fund for Plans 
001 and 002 effective January 1, 2020. 

CONSIDERATIONS: Current default investment is a money market fund that does not have an 
appropriate rate of return to optimize employee retirement contributions. 
Changing the default investment option to an age appropriate retirement 
fund will allow employee investments to grow more than if left in a 
money market fund 

DISTRICT PRIORITY: Optimizing options for employee retirement fund investments 

POLICY ISSUE: As the retirement Plan Sponsor, the District holds fiduciary responsibility 
to oversee investment options for employee retirement funds. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

STAFFING IMPACT: None 

CONTACT PERSON: Karin Hennings  

ATTACHMENT(S): Invesco Retirement Education Resource QDIA Q&A 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: 
ROLL CALL REQUIRED:      NO 

RECOMMENDED MOTION I move the Board of Directors change the Qualified Default 
Investment Alternative fund from the VALIC Money Market Fund, #06 to the age appropriate T. 
Rowe Price Retirement series fund for Plans 001 and 002 effective January 1, 2020. 

Page 8





BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
Board Meeting – January 14, 2020 

8D. Compensation of Chief Executive Officer Policy8D. Compensation of Chief Executive 
Officer Policy Page 1 of 1 

o:\board\2020\01 jan\14 - special meeting\8d policy on ceo compensation .docx 1/8/2020 

Department: Chief Executive Office CEO Concurrence:   Yes 

Consent Calendar:  Yes 4/5 Vote Required: No 

SUBJECT:  Adoption of Compensation of Chief Executive Officer Policy 

STAFF REPORT: A recommended best practice is for special districts to have in place a 
policy regarding CEO compensation which has been adopted by the 
Board of Directors. 

CONSIDERATIONS: Policies establish guidelines and terms by which operational 
management decisions are made. 

DISTRICT PRIORITY: Transparency and fiscal accountability 

POLICY ISSUE: Compensation 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

STAFFING IMPACT: None 

CONTACT PERSON: Karin Hennings 

ATTACHMENT(S): Compensation of the Chief Executive Officer draft policy 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: 
ROLL CALL REQUIRED: YES     NO 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move the Board of Directors adopt the Compensation of the Chief 
Executive Officer Policy effective January 14, 2020. 

Page 9



DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT SECTION: ADMINISTRATION 
POLICY AND PROCEDURE POLICY NUMBER: TBD 
  

COMPENSATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

TBD 
 

 

o:\policies\section 3000 personnel\section 3400 compensation & benefits\ceo compensation policy.docx page 1 /1 

Purpose: The Chief Executive Officer of Del Puerto Health Care District (the “District”) is the principal 
representative of District, and the person responsible for the efficient operation of the District. 
Therefore, it is the desire of the District to provide a fair yet reasonable and not excessive 
compensation for the Chief Executive Officer.  

Policy: At a minimum of every three years, the Board will adopt a salary study and establish a salary 
range for the Chief Executive Officer.   

Procedure:  

1.1 A Compensation Ad Hoc Committee shall be appointed by the Board President. 

1.1.1 No member of the Compensation Ad Hoc committee shall be a relative of a staff mem-
ber or have any relationship with staff that could present a conflict of interest.  

1.1.2 The Committee assisted by staff will research and obtain information to make a recom-
mendation to the full board for the compensation range (salary and benefits). 

1.1.3 Compensation and benefits will be based on a review of comparable data. The Compen-
sation Ad Hoc committee will secure data that documents compensation levels and bene-
fits for similarly qualified individuals in comparable positions at similar organizations. 
The primary source of data will include the special district chief executive officer infor-
mation from the “Government Compensation in California” website https://pub-
licpay.ca.gov/Reports/SpecialDistricts/SpecialDistricts.aspx 

1.2 To approve the annual compensation for the Chief Executive Officer, the board must document 
how it reached its decisions, including the data on which it relied, in the minutes of the meeting 
during which the compensation was approved. Documentation will include:  

1.2.1 A description of the compensation and benefits and the date it was approved;  

1.2.2 The members of the board who were present during the discussion about compensation 
and benefits, and the results of the vote;  

1.2.3 A description of the comparability data relied upon and how the data was obtained; and  

1.2.4 Any actions taken (such as abstaining from discussion and vote) with respect to consid-
eration of the compensation by anyone who is otherwise a member of the board but who 
had a conflict of interest with respect to the decision on the compensation and benefits. 

Page 10

https://publicpay.ca.gov/Reports/SpecialDistricts/SpecialDistricts.aspx
https://publicpay.ca.gov/Reports/SpecialDistricts/SpecialDistricts.aspx


BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
Board Meeting – January 14, 2020 

9.A. 2020 Calendar of District Holidays9.A. 2020 Calendar of District Holidays  Page 1 of 1 

 

o:\board\2020\01 jan\14 - special meeting\9b. 2020-01-14 9a. holiday calendar agenda item.docx 1/7/2020 

Department:  Chief Executive Office CEO Concurrence:   Yes  

Consent Calendar:  No 4/5 Vote Required: No 

 

 

SUBJECT:   2020 Calendar of District Holidays 

 

STAFF REPORT: The Health Center Medical Director requests that two holidays 
(Memorial Day and Labor Day) which are currently worked as half-days 
be changed to the Health Center being closed on those days as well as 
New Year’s Day, Independence Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas. 

 

CONSIDERATIONS: There is limited use by the community of medical services on those 
dates. Most pre-scheduled appointments end up being cancelled. There is 
no change in the PTO, but the Health Center will save the cost of having 
a skeleton crew on hand. 

 

DISTRICT PRIORITY: Financial efficiency, Staff satisfaction 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Cost savings due to no holiday labor rates paid 

 

STAFFING IMPACT: None 

 

CONTACT PERSON: Jose Rodriguez / Suzie Benitez 

 

ATTACHMENT(S): Proposed Calendar. Recommended changes in italics. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: 
ROLL CALL REQUIRED: NO 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move the Board of Directors approved the updated annual holiday and 

clinic closure calendar. 

Page 11



Del Puerto Health Care District

Holiday Calendar

DISTRICT OFFICE
Holiday Closed

(use PTO)
Holidays Observed
District Office Closed

New Year's Day 1-Closed Wed, Jan 1, 2020
Presidents' Day 2-Closed Mon, Feb 17, 2020
Memorial Day 3-Closed Mon, May 25, 2020
Independence Day 4-Closed Fri, Jul 3, 2020
Labor Day 5-Closed Mon, Sep 7, 2020
Thanksgiving 6-Closed Thu, Nov 26, 2020
Christmas Eve 7-Closed Thu, Dec 24, 2020
Christmas 8-Closed Fri, Dec 25, 2020

HEALTH CENTER

Holiday Pay or 
HC Closed
(use PTO)

Holiday Pay or 
HC Closed

New Year's Day 1-Closed Wed, Jan 1, 2020
Presidents' Day 2 Mon, Feb 17, 2020
Memorial Day* 3-Closed Mon, May 25, 2020
Independence Day 4-Closed Fri, Jul 3, 2020
Labor Day* 5-Closed Mon, Sep 7, 2020
Veterans' Day 6 Wed, Nov 11, 2020
Thanksgiving 7-Closed Thu, Nov 26, 2020
Christmas 8-Closed Fri, Dec 25, 2020
* Proposed to be closed full day vs. half day open.

AMBULANCE
PER MOU Holiday Pay Holiday Pay
New Year's Day 1 Wed, Jan 1, 2020
Memorial Day 2 Mon, May 25, 2020
Independence Day 3 Fri, Jul 3, 2020
Labor Day 4 Mon, Sep 7, 2020
Thanksgiving 5 Mon, Sep 7, 2020
Christmas Eve 6 Thu, Dec 24, 2020
Christmas 7 Fri, Dec 25, 2020
New Year's Eve 8 Thu, Dec 31, 2020

O:\Human Resources\Forms\Misc\Holiday Calendar 2016 to Present.xlsx\Holiday Pay UPDATED: 1/7/2020

Page 12



BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
Board Meeting – January 14, 2020 

9C. Diana Blythe, MD  Professional Services Agreement Ratification[Agenda # - Subject]
 Page 1 of 1 

 

o:\board\2020\01 jan\14 - special meeting\9c board agenda item updated.docx 1/8/2020 

Department:  Chief Executive Office CEO Concurrence:   Yes  

Consent Calendar:  No 4/5 Vote Required: No 

 

 

SUBJECT:   Ratification of Professional Services Agreement for Diana Blythe, MD  

 

STAFF REPORT: Dr. Blythe has agreed to return as a Pediatrician. She will be working full 
time, Tuesday- Friday.    

 

CONSIDERATIONS: The Health Center’s goal is to have two full-time pediatricians 

 

DISTRICT PRIORITY: Provider recruitment and retention 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Annual Contract Base $265,000 

 

STAFFING IMPACT: Will utilize current Health Center Staffing 

 

CONTACT PERSON: Jose Rodriguez, MD / Suzie Benitez 

 

ATTACHMENT(S): Blythe signed contract 
 
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: 
ROLL CALL REQUIRED: YES     NO 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move the Board of Directors ratify the two-year professional services 

agreement with Diana Blythe, MD 

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEL PUERTO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
Board Meeting – January 14, 2020 

9E Community Health Needs Survey9E Community Health Needs Survey  Page 1 of 1 

 

o:\board\2020\01 jan\14 - special meeting\9e community health needs survey.docx 1/8/2020 

Department:  Chief Executive Office CEO Concurrence:   Yes  

Consent Calendar:  No 4/5 Vote Required: No 

 

SUBJECT:   Funding for Community Health Needs Information / Survey  

STAFF REPORT: A study for an urgent care center was completed in 2002 and an analysis 
of community growth, a Nexus Study for impact fee setting, was done in 2004.  Since then no 
comprehensive community or health needs study has been completed by the District.  In 2017, the District 
Board of Directors restarted its long-term Strategic Planning process, but determined that a Community 
Health Needs Study was needed first to determine the greatest health service needs in the District and on 
the west side of the county. An Ad Hoc Community Health Needs Study Committee was established in 
2018 to pursue this information.  So far, we have data from the county, school districts and state 
resources. 

However, data that is specific to the District’s boundaries (Greater Patterson Area plus outlying 
communities) is limited. Publicly available studies (e.g., Stanislaus County Community Health Needs 
Assessment, California Health Information Survey, et al) extrapolate data on a state or county-wide basis 
and do not specify the needs of the Del Puerto Health Care District residents. Such data (on a zip code 
residency basis) is partially available through the California Office of Statewide Health Planning and 
Development (OHSPD) and through private resources such as the insurance/payors database. The 
Committee has been working with consultants to find access to this and additional data. One option is to 
gather our own data through a “consumer market research” (phone) survey of residents (see attached 
quotes). Another option is to obtain data from the insurers themselves. Following data acquisition an 
impartial analysis is required to provide unbiased data to support future District health initiatives.   

CONSIDERATIONS: The Committee has identified several options to obtain the data, but 
requires funding to ensure the data is accurate and reflect the needs of the 
community.  

DISTRICT PRIORITY: Obtaining information about District resident health needs 

POLICY ISSUE: Long-term strategic planning 

FISCAL IMPACT: Total expenditures not to exceed $100,000.00; total unrestricted funds is 
greater than $1,000,000 

STAFFING IMPACT: The District does not have the human resources or required expertise to 
conduct a comprehensive study of the resident health needs. Obtaining 
outside consulting assistance and purchasing access to resident specific 
data is required. 

CONTACT PERSON: Anne Stokman and Karin Hennings 

ATTACHMENT(S): 9E Del Puerto Community Survey Quotes.pdf 
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: 
ROLL CALL REQUIRED: YES      
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move the Board of Directors approve and authorize the Administrative 

Director to spend amounts, the total not to exceed one hundred thousand 
dollars, on community health needs data acquisition and analysis. 

Page 25





Del Puerto Health Care District 
Comparison of Community Survey Types and Quotes 
December 2019 

The Del Puerto Health Care District aims to conduct a representative community survey of the health care services needed by residents in their area of impact – zip 
codes: 95313, 95363, 95385, and 95387. To support this effort, Harder+Company Community Research sought quotes from several survey houses to identify the 
costs of phone, mail, and online surveys. Quotes from California State University (CSU), Fullerton and CSU, Sacramento follow for multiple survey types. Please see 
the scope of work for additional costs related to the survey development, analysis, and reporting. 

Recommendation: Based on the information gathered from the two survey houses, Harder+Company Community Research recommends the use of CSU, 
Sacramento as the survey house for the Del Puerto Health Care District community survey.  

Survey 
Type 

Survey source Benefits Challenges CSU, Fullerton 
Quotes and 

Considerations 

CSU, Sacramento  
Quotes and Considerations 

Phone  Random Digit
Dial (RDD)
and listed
landline and
cell phone
numbers

 Will certainly reach
sample goals

 Includes RDD and
random sample of
landlines

 Mix of land lines and
cell phone numbers

 Most expensive due to large
list of phone numbers to reach
target (estimated that 60% of
randomly generated telephone
numbers will belong to
residents outside of target
geography)

 Cost of labor is high
 Highest costs of sample

procurement

$60,699 (w/out 
introductory mailing, 
includes incentives) 

$74,842 (w/ introductory 
mailing) 

$67,780 (w/out introductory 
mailing) 

+$4,000 (above estimates do 
not include incentives) 

Phone  Random Digit
Dial (RDD);
landline and
cell phone
numbers

 Can likely reach
sample goals

 Difficult for RDD-cell with small
population

 Not likely to be as
representative because mostly
landlines

$70,999 (w/out 
introductory mailings, 
includes incentives) 

$54,331 (w/ introductory 
mailing) 

$47,269 (w/out introductory 
mailing) 

+$4,000 (above estimates do 
not include incentives) 

Phone  Listed
telephone
numbers only

 Sample procurement
costs are much
smaller than RDD

 Only listed telephone numbers
 Reduced statistical rigor than

RDD and combination; can
apply weighting post- data
collection to compare results to
population

$50,385 (w/out 
introductory mailing, 
includes incentives) 

$63,194.69 (w/ introductory 
mailing) 

$56,132.19 (w/out introductory 
mailing) 

+$4,000 (above estimates do 
not include incentives)

Phone and 
mail 

 Address-
based, 30%

 All addresses will be
in zip codes of

 Cost of mailers is high
 Expect 5% return rate

$65,304 (includes 
incentives) 

$35,958.20

Page 26



Survey 
Type 

Survey source Benefits Challenges CSU, Fullerton 
Quotes and 

Considerations 

CSU, Sacramento  
Quotes and Considerations 

telephone and 
70% mailed 
surveys 

interest (telephone 
numbers based on 
addresses) 

 Sample procurement
costs are much
smaller than RDD

 Only 30-40% of addresses
come with phone numbers

+$4,000 (above estimates do 
not include incentives) 

Mail  Address-
based, mail
only

 All addresses will be
in zip codes of
interest

 Sample procurement
costs are much
smaller than RDD

 Costs of mail only is high due
to the cost of mailers

 Expect 5% return rate

$63,640 -- 

Phone and 
online 

 Address-based
phone survey
with online
append

 Sample procurement
costs are much
smaller than RDD

 Concerns about reaching
sample goals (only 80% of
sample goal)

 Concerns about sample bias
towards American-born persons

Not recommended, they 
predict there would be 
no cost benefit to taking 
this approach, as they 
anticipate the number 
of surveys completed 
online would be minimal 

$35,005 

+$4,000 (above estimates do 
not include incentives) 

Online  Online surveys
with link
distributed via
mailing

 Labor costs are
lowest

 Sample procurement
costs are much 
smaller than RDD 

 Concern about access to online
survey, concerns about
reaching sample goals

 Not likely to include hard to
reach communities

$25,753  $23,824 

+$4,000 (above estimates do 
not include incentives) 

Additional considerations 

CSU, Fullerton 
 30% overhead
 Quotes not include introductory letter
 Quotes do include $10 incentives
 Long-time partner of Harder+Company and confident in their work

CSU, Sacramento 
 25% overhead
 Quotes include introductory letter
 Quotes do not include $10 incentives
 Highest success rate in state with Spanish-speaking survey respondents
 Smaller cost for sample
 Located in Sacramento, aligning with preference to partner locally
 New partner; however, they have been thorough in their explanations of

quotes and identifying strengths and challenges of each survey type, giving
us confidence in their work

*In addition to the quotes above, Harder+Company identified the budget of $24,990.00 to administer an intercept survey. As agreed upon this type of survey
would not adequately meet the needs of the Del Puerto Health Care District.

Page 27


	_2020-01-14 Special Board Meeting Agenda
	8 2020-01-14 Consent Calendar Summary
	8A. 2019-12-16 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	8B. 2020 Board Meeting Calendar
	Yearly Calendar

	8C. Retirement Plan Qualified Default Investment Alternatives
	8D Policy on CEO Compensation 
	8D. CEO Compensation Policy DRAFT
	9B. 2020-01-14 9A. Holiday Calendar Agenda Item
	9B2 Holiday Calendar 2020
	Holiday Pay

	9C Blythe Prof Services Agreement Ratification
	9C. 2020 Del Puerto Agreement-Blythe.signed
	9E Community health needs survey
	9E Del Puerto community survey quotes_121119
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



